



Upper Map: Part of a composite land survey map made by Gilbert Cope in 1910, using old deeds. Most of the surveys represent owners during Thomas Fisher's time at Kennett. The upper part of the Fisher land is marked "William Fisher," the elder son who owned it after Thomas moved to East Caln. The lower farm is marked "Wm Webb of James Fisher," for the second son who farmed it prior to moving with his father to East Caln.

Lower Map: A modern map of the area, with approximate boundaries of the Fisher land marked in dashed lines. The road running diagonally across the tract is Street Road. The highway running east-west through Anvil and Hamorton is Route 1, the old Baltimore Pike. The Fisher tract, once in Kennett Township, is now in Pennsbury (created from part of old Kennett.)